
TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:  Neil Jensen, City Administrator 
 
SUBJECT:   Market Analysis and Grid Calibration  
 
MEETING DATE:  June 6, 2023 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The City Council approved the market analysis at the May 16th meeting for the City of Cannon 
Falls.  The next step in the process is to approve the benchmark communities’ group.  The 
attached excel spreadsheet is the cities we selected to participate in the study.  We wanted a 
group that is of like population, close to the same tax capacity and property tax.  We also 
selected cities that surround the metro area in what some people call the 4th ring cities.  Also, 
we selected a few from the surrounding area of Rochester.  Finally, a city from Goodhue County 
of comparable data as Cannon Falls.   
 
Once City Council approves the benchmark group DDA will gather the data and put together a 
new compensation plan or a replacement plan the matches our needs.   
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Please make a motion to approve the benchmark communities’ group as presented for the 
2023 Market Analysis and Grid Calibration. 
 
 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 
 

Please make a motion to approve the benchmark communities’ group as presented for the 
2023 Market Analysis and Grid Calibration. 
 




